CITY OF LANSING COUNCIL AGENDA

Council Chambers Regular Meeting
800 1st Terrace Thursday, July 2, 2015
Lansing, KS 66043 7:00 P.M.

WELCOME TO YOUR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Regular meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of each month at 7 pm and are televised on Cable Television Channel 2 on Monday 7 pm, Tuesday 10 am & 7 pm, Friday 5 pm,
Saturday 1 pm and Sunday 7 pm.

Any person wishing to address the City Council, simply proceed to the microphone in front of the dais after the agenda item has been introduced and wait fo be
recognized by the Mayor. When called upon, please begin by stating your name and address. A time designated "Audlence Participation” is listed on the agenda for any
matter that does not appear an this agenda. The mayor will call for audience participation. Please be aware that the cily council and staff may not have had advance

nolice of your topic and that the city council may net be able to provide a decision at the meeting. if you require any special assistance, please notify the city clerk prior
to the meeting.

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Minutes
NEW BUSINESS:

Audience Participation
Presentations:
Council Consideration of Agenda Items:
2. Request for Special Use Permit (717 Holiday Drive)
3. Award of Bid — Construction of 7 Mile Creek Sanitary Sewer Action Plan
4. Change Order Request from Linaweaver Construction
Reports:
City Attorney; City Administrator; Councilmembers
Other Items of Interest:
Adjournment



TO: Tim Vandali, City Administrator @

FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerl-Q}&&

DATE: June 25, 2015 .

SuBJECT: - DORRAASUMMALY e
all To Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Minutes
The regular meeting minutes of June 18, 2015, are attached.

¢ ACTION: A motion to approve the regular meeting minutes for June 18, 2015, as presented.
NEW BUSINESS:
Audience Participation
Presentation
items for Council Consideration:
2. Request for Special Use Permit (717 Holiday Drive)

* Arequest has been received to house more than 4 animals: 2 dogs, 1 cat, and 10 adult rabbits that are a 4H

project.

* MOTION: To approve or deny the special use permit for 717 Holiday Drive.
3. Award of Bid — Construction of 7 Mile Creek Sanitary Sewer Action Plan
Three bids were received, all of which were below the engineering estimate.
The low bid of $4,185,646.00 was submitted by Linaweaver Construction.
Bids were reviewed by the design engineer, and all information is correct.
The project will be complete in 270 calendar days.
MOTION: To approve the bid from Linaweaver Construction for the construction of the 7 Mile Creek Sanitary
Sewer Action Plan (City Project 13-07), in the amount of $4,185,646.00. {Four Million, One-Hundred Eighty-
Five Thousand, Six Hundred and Forty-Six Dollars)
4. Change Order Request from Linaweaver Construction
Council was briefed by staff and Mark Linaweaver at the June 24 Work Session.
Consensus among the council was to approve the request.
Staff has discussed the change order with USD 469, and there were no objections to the payment.
MOTION: To approve the change order request from Linaweaver Construction of Lansing Kansas for
construction of the 9B/9D Sanitary Sewer Interceptor Project (City Project 13-06), in the amount of
$116,006.48. (One hundred sixteen-thousand, ninety-six dollars and forty-eight cents)
Reports: City Attorney; City Administrator; Councilmembers
Proclamations
Other ltems of Interest

Adjournment

<APB>SZCO >OZMEO> <APZIZCo >OZMO>



TO: Tim Vandali, City Administrator@
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk%
DATE: June 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

The regular meeting minutes for June 18, 2015, are enclosed for your review.

Action:
Staff recommends a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes for June 18, 2015, as
presented.

#* SM—-— >0ZmME>0ZmMo>0Zme>0Zme>>



CITY OF LANSING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL MEETING " June 18, 2015
Call To Order: Councilmembers Present:
The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council was Ward 1: Kevin Gardner and Dave Trinkle
called to order by Mayor Gene Kirby at 7:00 p.m. Ward 2: Andi Pawlowski and Don Studnicka
. Ward 3: Jesse Garvey
Roll Call: Ward 4: Gregg Buehler and Tony McNeill

Mayor Gene Kirby called the roll and indicated which
councilmembers were in attendance.

OLD BUSINESS:

Consent Calendar: Counclimember Buehler moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of June 4, 2015.
Councilmember Studnicka seconded the motion. The motion was approved with Counciimember Garvey abstaining
from the vote.

NEW BUSINESS:

Audience Participation: There was none.
Presentation: Presentation to David F. Anaya: Mayor Kirby presented David F. Anaya with a plaque of
appreciation for his years of service on the Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals.

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Board of Zoning Appeals Appointments: Councilmember Trinkle moved to appoint Mary L. Earls-Cummins and
Thomas Smith to fill the two open positions on the Board of Zoning Appeals for a three-year term expiring April 30,
2018. Councilmember Studnicka seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Councilmembers Absent. Kerry Brungardt

Municipal Court Defense Attorney Appointment: Councilmember Trinkle moved to appoint Geoffrey Sonntag
as the Municipal Court Defense Attorney. Councilmember Buehler seconded the moticn. The motion was
unanimously approved.

Conditional Use Permit — Recreational Vehicle Parking at Parkwood Mobile Home Park:
Councilmember Studnicka moved to approve the Conditional Use Permit for Recreational Vehicle Parking at Parkwood
Mobile Home Park at Gaslight and Helen Streets under the provisions that our City Codes are met and the park gets
cleaned up a little bit.
¢ |drove through there a couple weeks ago and there are some things that | think the park has not done since
we put the Main Street Project in and gated that with regard to the exit on the backside of the park down there.

Councilmember Gardner seconded the motion.
¢ Councilmember Gardner stated the 90 day, is that minimum, maximum, or is that just a guideline for the RV's
that you're talking about.
o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied minimum.
* Councilmember Gardner asked is the fee for that 90 days coliected up front or month by
month. I'm asking that because what if they book out after 60 days.
¢ Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied | think they can only collect
two months ahead.
o Councilmember Gardner responded so when they first move in they get the
60 days worth and then you wait 60 days to collect the 30 [days]?
= Mike Hooper from Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied yes, first we
collect the 60 days then we collect the 30 days.
» Councilmember Gardner asked if they are in violation who finds that?
o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied we'd bring that before you if they do
not meet the criteria that is outlined then we bring that to you.
= Councilmember Gardner replied so is that a complaint or some formal thing.
s Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied it would be a formal
complaint, either initiated by a Councilmen, person who signs a petition.
¢ Councilmember Gardner responded who is responsible for the empty lots; the cleaning up of the empty lots,
the operators?
o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied yes.
* Councilmember Studnicka stated the managers or whomever they have.



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meeting MinUtes (COMHNUEM) ..........c.eremsecercursreessessessiss semseesssssssssssemssseessmsarasessess sssemss seoes sesemssossemsessemsmssees Page 2

Councilmember Gardner stated | had 1 more [question], the blockage, one side of it is blocked where you can't
get in, the road closed sign. Has that always been there as I'm not familiar.
o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated that was a function of the Main Street
Project. The traffic flow was changed because of that project.
= Councilmember Gardner responded so there is just one way in and one way out for good.
And will that Road Closed sign stay up until something goes in there.
e Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied as far as | know that
condition is going to exist as it is currently.
Councilmember Pawlowski asked is there on-site management.
o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied no, there is not, and that's one of the
reasons they want to do long term, it’s not really set up to do shorter term. But they are there daily.
Councilmember Trinkle asked can we get them to get a summary of what needs to be done to bring it up to
snuff. I'm on board with Don, if we can get it cleaned up | don’t see a reason we wouldn't support, | wouldn't
support, | can't speak to everybody else. There are some things that I've seen, I've taken a drive through, and
most of the feedback that | got is cleaning it up.
o Councimember McNeill stated that's part of the issue in my view too, if somebody is staying there long
term, that somebody is going to want to care about keeping it up, you know, if I'm there for 90 days,
I'm not sure I'd be overly caring about what my place looks like and my surroundings. | know I've had
3 letters from residents who, you know, part of their daily routine is to walk around the park and pick
up trash and that it's all over the place. I'm not sure how bringing RV's in for 90 days at a time that are
parking right next to a mobile home, how that's going to make an improvement to the area right now.
How is that bringing any value to the neighborhood?
* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied it's bring in revenue.
» Councilmember McNeill stated it's definitely bringing in revenue but only for the
owners,
Councilmember Trinkle stated | don’t see anything detrimental about it if it's kept up. | mean if they promise, if
it's supposed to be a certain way and it's not to City standards, then it needs to be taken care of. | have no
problem with it if it's brought to City Code.
o Mayor Kirby stated | think that's part of the issue, there is some question to whether or not it meets all
the codes right now.
Councilmember Pawlowski stated and this mobile home park existed before we changed our codes and | don't
know if it was ever brought up to the current standard.
o Councilmember Studnicka stated there were some improvements made from when we changed our
codes back then when we did the Main Street Project.
* Councilmember Pawlowski stated no, before that, like in the 90’s.
» Councilmember Studnicka replied oh, well | don't know about the 90’s. Prior to the
Main Street Project and even prior to the way the street is now where we've input the
back entrance, there have been improvements to the park, some improvement to the
park, but | think now, over the last few years since that project has been completed,
there’s been some things that have piled up and need to be looked at again. I'm just
not sure why the City code officer has not been talking with the management team
about that before this issue came up. But | still have nothing against, | would approve
the short term lease, we've got a lot of contractors in the area, construction and
otherwise who pull a fifth wheel up here or bring their mobile home up here to live in
while they work here for 3 months, & months, whatever, | see no reason why they
can’t park in a spot that has electricity and sewer and water, efcetera.
o Councilmember Trinkle stated what a better place set up for that instead of
right outside of someone’s house.
*  Councilmember Studnicka replied that's true.
Councilmember Pawlowski stated | have a friend who actually runs one of these and the County was very
specific when she went for her permit and said you cannot mix the two. You cannot put mobile homes with
RV's. They'd pull her permit because it's two separate groups of people and they didn’t want them, | don’t
know cohabitating is not the right word. RV Park, Mobile Home Park two different things.
Councilmember McNeill stated that's why they are zoned that way. For example if you had two empty lots
next to your residential house, would you be willing to iet them pull RV's in there for 90 days at a time, right
next door.
o Councilmember Trinkle stated that's what | say what a better place if it's already at a trailer park.
* Councilmember McNeill replied a mobile home is not an RV. They call them mobile homes,
but they're really not mobile homes, | mean they are somebodies house, they just can't afford
a two hundred thousand dollar house, so they get a mobile home.



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (COMINUBT) ... ciec coevurrmeerscemsss s seeseessssessessseseesrsrmseressessesesemms seeemsesssssssssmeseseseessosea ] Page 3

» Councilmember Trinkle stated not necessarily, they say the snow birders buy motor
homes and live in different places for 3 months at a time.
o Councilmember McNeill replied right, but those are mobile homes, those are
parks that allow you to drive yours in there, and we don't.
Mayor Kirby stated there are parks made for that. I'm reading the conditional use checklist: Number 6D,
you've got adequate utility, drainage, and other such necessary facilities have been or will be provided. Are
they there or not currently?
o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied they are all there: sewage, electrical.
*  Mayor Kirby replied | just wanted to make sure they were there because it says that if they are
not they will be. We currently have an RV in the park now, yes?
* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied that is correct.
o Mayor Kirby asked is that RV in code violation.
* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied yes.
Mayor Kirby stated so that RV was put in there, it's a code violation, so it was put in there without anybody
asking or knowing.
o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied yes sir.
= Mayor Kirby stated another question | had was let's say you get somebody for 90 days and for
whatever reason they decide they are not going to stay, are they allowed to then sublet it to
somebody else.
Mike Hooper for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied no.
Councilmember Gardner stated the RV you have in there has a skirt around it, so somebody who brings an RV
in there, will they be required to put a skirt around it or not, the ones that are going to be in there only for 80
days.
o Mike Hooper for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied probably not.
* Councilmember Gardner stated so I'm assuming that one is going to stay there for a while
because they put one around it.
City Attorney Greg Robinson stated could you make sure people announce who they are before they speak or
that they shouldn’t speak from the audience for litigious reasons.
o Mayor Kirby stated ok. I've been addressing my questions to him [Ron Bates],
* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied and for the record my name is Ron
Bates and my address is 611 North 6! Street in Leavenworth.
» Mayor Kirby stated I've been addressing my questions to Mr. Bates.
Councilmember Pawlowski stated | just want to say that | talked to Ron about this before and we've had this
come before us, we've turned it down, and we had a fengthy discussion about it. My concern is that | don't
see the upside for the City of Lansing.
o Counciimember Studnicka replied Sales Tax.
* Councilmember Pawlowski responded really?
»  Councilmember Studnicka replied yeah, don't you spend money here in Lansing.
o Councimember Pawlowski responded there is only 1 IHOP, if they're going to
IHOP they're going to Lansing.
= Councilmember Studnicka replied don’t you buy gas in Lansing.
» Councilmember Pawlowski responded sometimes, QuikTrip
usually.
o Councilmember Studnicka replied what kind of return
are you looking for Andi?
= Councilmember Pawlowski responded I'm
just looking for the upside. | see there is a lot
of down side, the upside isn’t there.
Councilmember Trinkle stated what if we've got a contractor coming in working on the high school, has no
place to park his mobile home.
o Councilmember Pawlowski stated the high school is almost done.
» Mayor Kirby stated yeah, but he's using that as an example.
Councilmember McNeill stated the real question is, we have to look at the owners who are trying to make
more profit off their property and the residents of which that is going to affect in my view, that’s our decision.
Not that we might get 12 more cents sales tax or 150. The two big issues in my perspective are owners who
are trying to make a little more money versus the homeowners currently who do or do not want those things in
their neighborhood. | have heard, like | said, I've got 3 letters from some of the surrounding neighborhoods
and owners which right now, aren’t sure.
Mayor Kirby stated the ones I've heard from aren't in favor of it.
Councilmember Gardner asked how many other trailer parks do we have in Lansing.



June 18, 2015 Councll Regular Maeting MInutes (CONHNUBM) ......... .o cemrmirserrssese sreseerss esssms sessssmsasssssstasses somsms seess sosmsassss seosmses seaemse sasaen Page 4

o Councilmember Pawlowski replied 5.
= Mayor Kirby stated John [Jacobson] do you know. Total trailer parks in Lansing today.
« Councilmember Pawlowski stated Steve [Wayman] wasn't it 5.
o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied 3.
= Councilmember Pawlowski replied no there's 5.
¢ Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson
responded yes, there are a few that have a few trailers, but
the major parks, there are 4. But he’s [Steve Wayman] right,
there are 5.
= Mayor Kirby stated ok any other questions or discussion. We have a motion to approve.
o Councilmember Studnicka stated we have a motion and a second on the floor.
= Councilmember Gardner said we have a second.
e Mayor Kirby clarified to approve.
o Councilmember Trinkle stated with the stipulation.
* Mayor Kirby stated yeah, with stipulations and 1 think the stipulations
need to be.

» City Attorney Greg Robinson interjected Mr. Mayor, when Mr. Bates went to the podium there was a motion
almost immediately made and council discussion and Mr. Bates has been standing here chomping at the bit to
do his presentation.

o Mayor Kirby stated go ahead.

« Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated well | had a presentation, but | think it might be a
little more productive to answer some of the questions or issues that were raised, and specifically on Mr.
McNeill's questions about 3 months, that would be the minimum, and we don't really see, in the big markets
we're looking at for this is CGSC students who come into the community, they bring their RV's. The off-
housing authority on Post, who I've spoken with, receive calls all the time. There is a trailer park out on
Tonganoxie Road that is full, it has a waiting list, and these types of trailers that these people would be
bringing in, no disrespect to the current mobile home owners in the park, but they’re worth, can be worth 2 or 3
times more than the value of the trailers. The type of people that bring these trailers in and own the types of
RV's that we're hoping to attract, aren'’t the type that just show up. We're not looking for the guy with the
pickup truck and a camper shell on the back. Their RV’s have to be able to be hooked up, they would have to
have all the plumbing that would come with those nice RV's and hook up to all the utilities. As far as the
homeowners and what they think about it, currently there are 31 mobile homes in the park and this picture up
on the screen there, for those of you who aren’t familiar, that little rectangle down at the bottom, that's where
the traiter park is. And the question was on Helen Street, Helen is blocked off right there on the upper left
hand corner of that rectangle, so the entrance is from the other side. But that is the trailer park that we're
talking about, the mobile home park. There are 35 mobile homes in that park and currently, 31 of them are
occupied with 4 vacant, and we're asking for 14 spots in this. It holds 58 spots, we're asking for 14 to be
allowed for RV. In that park 10 of the mobile homes have been there for more than 10 years, 12 of them have
been there for more than 5 years, and then the other 4, I'm sorry the other 9 have been there less than 5
years, but most of them are getting close to the 5 year mark. And the general makeup of that community, 14
of the 31 homes are occupied by retirees, and actually currently, | believe at our last count, 7 children live in
the park and 3 of those are teenagers and the rest are pre-teens. But to answer the question of what do they
think about it, all but 2 of the 31 mobile home units were contacted as far as to get their opinion, we tried to get
the 2, but just didn’t make contact with them, we've got some over the road truckers, some people work night
shifts. Every single one is in favor of this request. We've got a petition that has been signed by 26 of the
units, 26 out of 31 signed the petition, and 3 told us verbally over the phone we think this is a good idea we
don’t have a problem with it. So the community inside the park itself is highly in favor of this. These types of
RV's that we're talking about bringing in here would be an improvement to the community. These are just
some pictures of the trailer park, and some of you have driven through it and if there are things that need to be
addressed, things not up to code, those are certainly, those need to be brought up to code. This is the RV that
is in the park and what | can tell the Council is that at the time that the people who own that RV who asked to
place it in the park, the focus on the RV was its size, what it was equipped to do. It meets the qualifications of
a mobile home and that was the focus of the owners when they were looking at it. They didn’t thumb their
nose at the Council or any of the authorities that are looking at that and saying hey we know we’re not
supposed to have RV’s in here but we're going to do it anyway. | tend to agree that it's not allowed right now
because it is an RV, but again the focus of the owners was is this a mobile home or isn't it. It does qualify as a
mobile home, it meets all the criteria of a mobile home, but unfortunately it's an RV, and so to have an RV in a
mobile home park you have to have a conditional use permit, and that's what we're here asking for, to get a
conditional use permit. The types of RV's, and these are pictures here from Suncatcher Lake, based out on
Tonganoxie Road, these are the types of RV's that we would hope to attract and would want to come to be in
Lansing. We think Lansing has more to offer them than Suncatcher Lake does. It's 4 miles closer to the front



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONINUAH) ........cow oo seerecererems sememsesesesss sassassesensbesse sussas sesessasssess sosne semsssaseanmcassemssseseans Page 5

of the gate, you can't leave your place of residence here [Suncatcher Lake] and go to IHOP, but you can do it
here [Lansing]. We think that if they are staying at the trailer park that they'll be shopping in Lansing and using
the restaurants; that might not be a huge economic boon, but these would be quality people that we think
would be good for the community. We think it would be convenient; anytime you have word of mouth from
people saying this a good place come here, | don't see how that's a bad thing. You might not add up in the
numbers but we think it would be good for the community as well as the owners of the park. This was just an
aerial, a Google Maps view of that park and to show at this time they were full up, or 1 missing, but they
always have a waiting list. We don’t know how many are waiting, we don't know how many might come to
Parkwood, all | can tell you is that when | spoke to the off-post housing office on fort, she was anxious to tell
me that they have more RV storage now, they've made room for more RV storage on post, and to me that tells
me that there are a lot of military folks with RV’s that need to be somewhere, and if they had a place to park
close, we think they would use it. So I think, Mayor the RV being there and in violation, that's absolutely right,
it wasn't done intentionally and no disrespect was meant for that, it was a mistake and now we've got to face
up to that, but if the City Commission approves this conditional use permit, that would solve that problem. As
far as at the Planning Commission there was testimony from two neighbors about the trash that accumulates
or that is generated out of the trailer park, I'm not for sure how they know where the trash is coming from, we
can't dispute that it's not coming from people from the park, but given the makeup of that community, mostly
retirees a few kids, it doesn’t seem, | mean retirees aren't typically walking down the street putting trash in the
gutter and neither would military officers who are here to go to the College on post, so we think this is actually
a win for the City, and would be a good thing for the City as well as the park, and thank you for your time.

o Mayor Kirby stated sorry | didn’t get you in there sooner, but that's what his job is, to make sure | do
mine.

Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated the only last comment is there was a question about
other mobile home parks in the community, Black's, is it called Blacks?

o Councilmember Trinkle replied QOaklane.

* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated | believe they are already approved
for 4 or 5 RV spots in there.

¢ Counciimember Pawlowski stated you need to clarify that.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated those were in
existence prior to the adoption of the current Zoning Ordinance so they are
not operating under a conditional use permit, as that was a pre-existing
condition.

Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated we’re not opposed to any conditions the Council
wants to put on us, we're looking for long term, we don’t want overnight, that's not the plan, we’re not set up
for that, we don’'t want to do it. We're not looking for special event, like race weekend or anything like that, we
don’t want that and we don’t think it would be good for the trailer park or our current residents.

o Councilmember Pawlowski asked would you turn them down.

* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated yes, yes we would and | think if we
made that a condition of the permit, we don't have a problem with that because we're not
going to allow it anyway, so we're not concerned about that. We need to comply with
whatever you guys are willing to let us do, so that we can keep those spots open for the kind
of tenants we want to attract.

Councilmember McNeill stated just on that issue, who we want to attract and who actually moves in there are
two different things. | mean you could paint the picture that you're going to bring in these really nice mobile
homes or RV's into the park, but how are you, | mean there’s no management, you just said there was no
management in the park that's present.

o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated then | misspoke on that. They are not on
site, but anybody who applies to bring in a mobile home, they have to provide proof of what they have,
| believe Mike [Hooper] goes and looks at them usually.

* Mike Hooper of Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated if they are local we get a picture of them,
if they fill out an application with that information.

» Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated but there’s been plenty of
instances where someone has wanted to move a mobile home in and they've said no
because they were not good mobile homes. I've done legal work for the park for
almost the entire time they've had it, the current owners have owned it for 21 years, |
think I incorporated them, I've, | hate to use the word thrown, but I've evicted people,
not because they didn’t pay rent but because they were doing things that created
problems in the mobile home park and created problems for other tenants, and that's
not the type of park they want to run. And | think that one of the owners had spoken
to, checked with the police to see if there had been, how things are going down there
if they get a lot of police calls, and it is my understanding that things have gone



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONINUEH) ...........cos s mirussressmsassansnsseaesse sesessssessmcssssessesems seess sems smses eemsmsesvess seesesssssses Page 6

relatively well for a quite a period of time. it's got some flaws, it's got some work to do
for the individuals who own the trailers, but there is a limit to what we can do to control
that, but there are some improvements that can be made, it's generally a decent place
to live and these people have lived there a long time, a lot of them.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated as a by-
product of the conditional use permit, the owner is required to keep a register
of every one of these trailers that come in; the make the model, the year.
They also, every one of them, have to have shower facilities operating
because there is not a shower facility on site in this particular park. So every
trailer that comes in has to have operating bathroom facilities and shower
facilities, just something to keep in mind.

» Councilmember Pawlowski asked is there a storm shelter there.

o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated yes.

=  Councilmember McNeill stated yes.

=« Councilmember Pawlowski replied where is that at?

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson responded it's on the Northeast corner of the
park.

* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park responded right where you come in on the
left.

* Mayor Kirby stated ok we have a motion and that motion is, once again please, because it had some changes.

o City Clerk Sarah Bodensteiner replied to approve the conditional use permit for recreational vehicle
parking at Parkwood Mobile Home Park with improvements made in conjunction with the City Code.

= Councilmember Studnicka stated what I'm saying is | want a Code Officer involved. There are
some violations of our code in there now that he should have caught, they should have taken
action on but he hasn't, so | just want to say in compliance with City Code, the motion was to
approve. And they can talk to the owners, Mr. Wilk and Mr. Hooper there, or Public Works
can talk to them about making that happen.

» Councilmember Trinkle stated and the permit, we can deny, we can refuse the permit for renewal too. is it
going to be yearly, how long will the permit be for?

o Councilimember Pawlowski replied 5 years

= Mayor Kirby stated it will be 5 years unless we revoke it, correct John?
» Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied yes.

o Counciimember Studnicka stated we can revoke it anytime.

+ Councilmember Pawlowski stated so John, when we made the changes to this, and | think is was prior to your
employment here even, when we made the changes to the mobile homes it was to make the lots bigger, does
this now conform to that.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied to make the lot size bigger?

= Councilmember Pawlowski responded yes, there was concern about fire and the lots being
too close.
= Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied that actually
happened in 1997 and I'd been here already for 7 years, but not in this particular
position, but yeah, the lot size for new homes that moved into the park, | think it’s 18
feet or 20 feet versus the 17 feet that were in existence prior to that adoption; that
separation between structures.

o Councilmember Pawlowski replied and so is it that way now? Are all of them?
| know some of them have been there since, [ sold one of them in 1990 and
it’s still there, so | know that some of them have been there foraver.

=  Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson responded
the answer would be yes, the separation would be the same.
» Counciimember Pawlowski replied but they do all conform
now.
o Community Development Superintendent John
Jacobson replied the new ones that are moving in,
yes.

» Councilmember Pawlowski stated but the old ones don’t, so how does that fit with moving RV's in.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson responded | would have to check, but |
believe it is still is 20 foot separation rule between the RV and the adjoining structure; structure being
trailer.

* Counciimember Buehler stated so wait, you said the structure being trailer so does that mean
that the RV's can be closer.



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meating Minutes (CONtINUB) .........cve.ueeeecormrmsreresesesnamesesssanes smessesssssssssssssnss sossssassesse smscs sessssmsass sovesras sessers Page T

¢ Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied what that means is
that if you have an adjoining deck, the deck wouidn't count as structure from
separation between the RV and trailer.

= Councilmember McNeill stated | thought in the discussion area, is there anybody else who wants to talk, as !
think there was a resident that we didn’t hear from.
=  Mayor Kirby stated sure, state your name and address please.

o

Lansing Resident stated my name is Nancy Hininger and my husband is out of town on work or else
he'd be here too, but | did send a letter and bring it to the City Council because we were out of town at
the last meeting. We just want to see Lansing move forward and improve the living conditions and
home values for the residents. We pay taxes on 3 homes on the street and we just don't want to see
the home values decline. We live in the middle of Lansing and the home we live in was built in 1899;
we've lived there since 1969 when we bought the home. Regretfully the promises that were made by
the developers at the end of Helen Street; when | bought my house it was just an open field down
there, but we had big plans, wonderful things were going to happen down there, those promises
haven't been kept. As you can see by driving through the park, it's for the most part the conditions are
not good. There are a few homes that have been there a long time, that are on the West side that are
well maintained, nicely maintained. But | just wondered, had a question for the owners does
Deffenbaugh pick up the trash, do you have a private contractor, or do you just burn.
* Valarie Hooper for Parkwood Mobiile Home Park replied we have a private contractor.
« Nancy Hininger stated like | said at the previous, at the Zoning meeting, when | drove
through there was trash burning and | know you said you had a permit, but it puts out
a bad odor when you're buming garbage. Also frequently on the weekends and again
| can't say who owns the cats and dogs, but they are left out to roam the block. | just
know the people that live on the street, so when | see people walking down the street
and they drop their fast food containers in our yard or 1 of our tenants’ yards, and then
I go around and pick it up. | know my neighbors that live on the street, it's not my
neighbors and it's not the retirees like you said, but its young people. So you
mentioned also that you think that expensive RV's are going to come down there, |
would be surprised. I've got a listing here, 3 pages long of RV parks in the area, and
all of them have a lot of facilities that you don’t have like laundry, play equipment,
picnic areas, swimming pools, so on and so forth, so if you were coming to the area
and going to be here for a while, | don’t think you'd want to go to that park particularly,
but maybe the rate would be better. So, | would just like the Council to consider the
residents that live on the street and that's all | have to say, thank you.

« Councilmember McNeill stated I'll make 1 closing thing, | mean | think this was brought to us 3 years ago and
at that time part of the issue was, 5 years ago, God I've been here too long, but one of the issues we had was
the park wasn’t up to code. So we come back 5 years later asking for the same exact thing and the park Is still
not up to code, so what are we saying? Not only that but they already violated the code by putting a RV in
there and they are now coming later for permission to have RV's there. To me, it's a worse case scenario than
the first time out. | mean we asked them to fix the park up, get it up to code, and | figured that was what was
going to come back, but after driving through it and talking, and John just stated it isn't up to code so | mean,
that's an issue in my mind. If they would have come back and it was all up to code and say look we're all
ready to go with the RV thing, that might be in my view an option to say let's give it a shot, but currently I'm

not.

o Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated | wasn't here 5 years ago, but my clients are

fairly adamant that the discussion at that time wasn’t that there were code violations and that was the
problem. The problem, 1 of the problems was that they were asking for.
= Councilmember McNeill interjected the code violations that are there today are the ones that
were there 5 years ago.
= Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied and | don't know what code
violations we're talking about, quite frankly. But last time they were also asking for all
of the lots, so 30-some, 35, and it was suggested at that time was maybe you shouid
be looking at a smaller number of lots like 25%, so that's what they did, they reduced
it to that. As far as the code violations.
o Councilmember McNeill responded it wouldn't take me 5 years to say yeah
let's reduce it to 14.

* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park replied the need
for those spaces we think now justifies it. We've waited until we
thought that there would be the need. They get phone calls from
people who want to come and they have to tell them we can't do it,
and they've received enough phone calls now that they want to do it



June 18, 2015 Council Ragular Meeting Minutes {CONtIMUEM) ..o reiriresearnrssacessscssneravsssessrse rarsnsrassmesnsas snssss snsnsanssssas suassmssasans Page 8

so they can get those people to come in. And if there are code
violations and it's contingent upon improving it or fixing it, then they'll
have to fix them and if they don't fix them they lose the permit.

e Counciimember McNeill asked before or after they bring them
n.

¢ Councimember Gardner stated | think the motion is before conditional permit.
o Councilmember Trinkle stated it has to be up to code and then we’ll go from there.
= City Attorney Greg Robinson stated for clarification if you state it like that it has to be to code,
and again, | don’t know which code violation you're speaking of, but the one that we can say
of as of right now would be the RV that they've already acknowledged as a violation, now with
the language you're using Mr. Trinkle is that it has to be to code before we allow anything
else, is that it means that you'll have to pull that one out, bring it to code before it comes back.
t just want you to understand that by the language you're using you could be boxing in...
* Councilmember Trinkle interjected drive through the park Greg and you'll know what
I'm talking about, the trash, the trailer that has the plywood on the side of it with its
windows broken out, that's stuff like that that needs to be taken care of. | mean you
don’t have to be an Einstein to know what we’re talking about, but if they brought up to
where it's decent, and make everybody happy and keep it that way, and | don’t see,
you know, that seems to be the problem, the trash and whatnot.

o City Attorney Greg Robinson replied | have no dispute or issue with anything
you put a condition on, | just wanted to clarify so that John's department can
go out there and make sure that they're going and doing what you're doing to
improve this action. For example, if you want to make it a condition that it be
inspected by John's department to find any and all violations and then they
must be corrected before any approval of an RV going in in the future if you
do approve this, that may be a way to go, then you cover everything; they
have to go inspect it, the find them all, and nothing happens until they are all
fixed.

» Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated we can do a preliminary assessment, list out
those items and make sure they are addressed before he moves any additional frailers in.

o Mayor Kirby stated I'd rather see that all done before, but we're going to tell you what we want then in
the meantime you're going to fix it and then we'll come back and; | would, if | had a vote | would say no
until everything's been taken care of, let's not say we're going to let you do it now but you've got to be
sure and do, I'm like you and let's get an inspector in there, find out what the issues are, get them
taken care of.

* Community Development Superintendent stated you can certainly assess a timeline to get all
that done.
« Mayor Kirby stated but the way the motion is right now, it's kind of vague.

o Councilmember Trinkle stated well | opened the door we can tune it in a little
bit. | got yelled at by the Attomney, | won't be able to sleep tonight because
you got on me.

»  Mayor Kirby stated ok so we have a motion.

» Councilmember Trinkle stated | don’t know, you sounded real
good Mayor with what you said, let's get a line drawn from
somewhere.

» Mayor Kirby stated well we have to vote on what we have, we have to vote on the motion that's up.
o Councilmember McNeill stated or we can withdraw the motion if we wanted to.
= Councilmember Gardner stated we can withdraw it.
¢ Councilmember Trinkle stated let's withdraw the motion and then start fresh again.

Councilmember Gardner withdrew his second.
e Councilmember Pawlowski stated | move we deny the special use permit.
o Councilmember Buehler stated but there's already a motion.
* Councilmember Gardner stated we've got to withdraw it.
¢ Councilmember Studnicka stated we've got to vote on this one first Andi.

Councilmember Gardner withdrew his second.
e Councilmember Buehler stated either we withdraw it or we vote.
 Councilmember Studnicka stated either 1 withdraw it or we vote on it.



June 18, 2015 Councll Regular Meeting Minutes (continued)

Counclimember Studnicka withdrew his motion.
«  Mayor Kirby stated you withdraw the second.
o Councilmember Pawlowski stated he [Councilmember Gardner] did, Kevin did it.
«  Councilmember Gardner stated | withdrew before he withdrew.
¢ Mayor Kirby stated so now we have no motion,

Councilmember Pawmlowski moved to deny the Conditional Use Permit for Recreational Vehicle Parking at Parkwood
Mobile Home Park at Gaslight and Helen Streets.

+ Mayor Kirby stated we have a motion, we've got to have a second.

Councilmember Garvey seconded the motion.

» Mayor Kirby stated now we have a motion and a second, to deny.

o Councilmember Gardner stated | thought we were going to let them work on it and then come back
with a new proposal.

»  Councilmember Buehler stated and they can do that.

» Councilmember Garvey stated they can re-apply after everything’s fixed.

+ Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated Mr. Mayor | thought the original motion, which |
realize has been withdrawn, | thought that if they find, if they tell us we’ve got problems with the park, code
violations that we can't put any trailers in there until we fix the code violations, so if that were the case, they
give us a list and we would have to satisfy that list and in the meantime nothing is happening, so the way it's
proposing now is that we will have to come back if it's denied after we've cleaned all the violations up, and it
would seem to be more expedient, if the Body was inclined to grant us, if we didn’t have the code violations,
the conditional use permit.

o Mayor Kirby stated that motion was withdrawn. We now have a motion to deny and a second, any
discussion.

= Councilmember Pawlowski stated | think we discussed.

» Councilmember Gardner stated can you go out and get a preliminary, like you were talking about John, a
preliminary investigation.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson replied yes.

* Councilmember Studnicka stated | would suggest that we withdraw this second motion, we table this until the
code enforcement people in Public Works can get in there, make the list, and get it fixed, and then bring it
back.

o Councilmember Garvey stated | think some people want to see a history of remaining compliant and
not just cleaning it up and saying ok you're compliant, boom, here’s your permit, we want to see a
history before you issue the permit, see what I'm saying.

* Councilmember Pawlowski stated we also have issues at other parks that we can’t take care
of now and you're expecting them to go in and do this when, we have a trailer in that one, we
have 7 trailers in Black's Mobile Home Park, when they only have permits for 4. We have
issues with the existing parks that we’ve got that we can't clean them up, and then we’re going
to layer this on top.

¢ Councilmember Trinkle stated but we have a plan of stopping this one though. We
have a way of not putting more trailers in, with the way we're doing it now. The others
that we have, they do what they want, we haven't been able to stop them.

o Councilmember Pawlowski stated exactly.
=  Councilmember Trinkle stated we're trying to do this the right way.
e Councilmember Pawlowski stated but this one isn't clean
either and it's not like it just appeared yesterday.

¢ Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated just for the record | don’t think we ever received any

notice of non-compliance for anything.
o Councilmember Pawlowski stated I'm sure that's true. I'm sure that's true Ron.

* Councilmember Studnicka stated I'm sure that's a true statement.

* Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated so we're being criticized, we
want to show that history of compliance, we have a perfect history of compliance
except for this RV that we put in there, which we messed up, we're sorry, but now
we've got people in there that have given us permission to get a little more information
where they have medical problems, and to become compliant we've got to kick them
out of the park and clean everything up and wait for a period of time, | mean. We've
never been cited in violation and yet it's being said we've got code violations

o Councilmember Pawlowski stated I'm absolutely sure that's true.



June 18, 2015 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONUNUEM) ..........c.vereceeremseeressass smsmsesesssesssseessasessssssssssmsssms sessssssess sasarms srososeseeesesnmen Page 10

» Ron Bates Agent for Parkwood Mobile Home Park stated so tell us the code violations and we'll fix them, but
we've got a perfect record.

o Counciimember Garvey stated just because you've never been fined doesn't mean you're compliant. |
haven't got a ticket but that doesn’t mean | don't speed.

« Counciimember McNeill stated John is there any record, could you address whether or not there have been
any code violations.

o Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated yes, there have been code violations
in the park and in fact the last time that this was brought before the Council a list of those code
violations was provided at that meeting, we can pull that it's public record, it was given to them as part
of the process, | can pull that, but I'd have to go back and take a look at that. As far as the RV being
put into the park, I'm making the assumption that you knew that that was a violation before, because
you're here petitioning for the RV park, and if we go back through that, does it meet the criteria of a
mobile home, it meets the basic measurements, it doesn't have the permanent electric Mike, it doesn’t
have the commercial grade skirting that's all part of that same designation for a mobile home, that's all
listed in the same section of the code that you referenced. So there are a number of different things
there, | mean we can go at this all day long, but the reallity of this is yes, every mobile home park
inherently has code enforcement issues and you can clean them up today, but it is still going to have
code enforcement issues a week or two weeks from now, it's a constant battle to keep these things up
to par. So yes, there are areas that have been cited, but there aren’t any current actions there other
than this particular RV. Does that answer the question?

= Councilmember McNeill replied clearly.
e Councilmember Studnicka stated we've got a motion and a second on the floor.
o Mayor Kirby stated we've got a motion to deny and a second. Any other discussion.
= Councilmember Trinkle so we're actually just denying it, flat out going to deny it.
» Mayor Kirby replied yes, that's the motion.

The motion was approved with Councilmembers Trinkle, Gardner, and Studnicka voting against the motion.

REPORTS:
City Attorney: City Attorney had nothing to report.
City Administrator: Just a reminder that we have a Budget Work Session Wednesday and Thursday night next
week at 7:00 p.m., I'm looking forward to it.
Governing Body: Councimember Gardner stated thank you and congratulations to Dave and the 2 volunteers for
the Board of Zoning and to Mr. Sonntag for stepping up at the Public Defender.
Councilmember Garvey stated ditto what Kevin said, that's it.
Councilmember Buehler stated again thanks to the volunteers, can't do it without them.
Councilmember McNeill stated | just want to make sure we're still, John we're still going to pursue getting a list to these
guys so they can clean their stuff up and potentially come back.
* Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated yes, regardless of this action that's
happening.
o Councilmember Trinkle stated | don't think they realize that.
* Councilmember McNeill stated they left too early before someone said that.
¢ Community Development Superintendent John Jacobson stated they will.
Councilmember Studnicka stated | just think we’re losing revenue and I've heard from other people, actually from
residents that have retired and have $150,000.00 RV, which is more expensive than my home, and they said there
isn't a decent park here because our codes won't allow them to park here when they come back to visit for 30, 60, or
90 days. | think we're missing the boat.
» Councilmember Pawlowski stated but they can’t park there for 30 or 60 days anyway.

ADJOURNMENT: Councilmember Studnicka moved to adjourn. Councilmember Trinkle seconded the motion. The
motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

ATTEST: Louis E. Kirby, Mayor

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk



TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @
FROM: Steven L. Wayman, Chief of Police <0
DATE: June 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Request for Special Use Permit (717 Holiday Drive)

J. Cooper has submitted a request for a special use permit to house more than the allowed 4 animals
at 717 Holiday Drive. The request is for 2 dogs, 1 cat, and 10 adult rabbits that are a 4H project.
Attached is Dave Asmus’s finding in this request.

Action;

A motion to approve or deny the special use permit for 717 Holiday Drive.

>~ # ZM—— >0ZME>0UZME>TZME>UZME>



CITY QF‘ LANSIN
ANIMAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant Name: U Coo?&t (J M Cooper)

Address: 71 Houony DR LANS & Ks (olpl=
Steet ciy Stale Zip Coda
Proposed Location {if different):
Street Cly Slata Zip Code
Mailing Address (if different):
Street Cly “State Zip Codg
Telephone (Day): _7/3 <5 993/ Telephone (Evening): __ SAH#E Email. _ Coory 64 (¢ & e .cam
Property Owner Name: __J_ (| coTRR. Property Owner Telephone: __7/5 ¢#5 793¢/
Property Owner Address; 717 _tloeions De LANS NG /s 66093
Steat Gy State Zn Code
Number of Each Type of Animal: __2-T06s . V—¢pT | 10 .Apwet RAGRMS

General Description of Each Animal: _ DAcHsHumabde = Youse CAT - s dt Rew RAGR TS
(approximately 20 rabbits)

Noises or Odors Anficipated: __ N ommA AL TuaexiNG Feowd Dogs — NoNE €M GrHERs.

s
[

Housing Arrangements for All Such Animéls including Safety or Structure, Locks, Fencing, elc. __PoGs d AT ,\sipEs  PETS.
Bcx VALD \3 TeNED . RABBITS s\oussC 1N HuiehES
Interestin Such Animals): Bo&? % car FErs - ‘wasbos Ad 4~-H TRojecT,

Any Information Regarding Vicious or Dangerous Propensities of Al Such Animals; Weows

Safety Precaufions to be Taken: Locktd Gates

Prior Incidents Involving Public Health or Safety; __t\ one

LICENSE INFORMATION
Type of License: o One Dangerous Animal o More than One Dangerous Animal ore than Four Animals Renewal:oYes o No
{$20.00) ($25.00) ($25.00)

| declare under penalty of false statement that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements mada herein are frue and correct.

Signature: O ﬂé"/)@(/k Date; (—/0~15
No license SW issued éntll the applicant or premise complies with all codes and ordinances of the City of Lansing. The Police
Departmant y also review th:s appﬂcaﬂon ano’ schedu!e an Inspacﬂon prlor to Iicensa approval

A lnfn:matlon Req:_ opyof lnsuranca
* 6 idemnity Statement . - .o Vabcmqtlon Informafion © -~ -
n‘SpayINeuter lnfonnatmn @ dehtification Phatographs-

Am ount Recelved g




Lansing Police Department
800 1 Terrace
Lansing, KS 66043

Animal Permit

Review & Supplemental

Narrative

1 Kennel

weoffemt: Bl More Than 4 Animals

[C] Dangerous Animal(s)

[] Other

IAppIicam's Name (LAST, First ML)

Cooper, J. M.

Report Date (MM/DDYYY'Y):

06/22/2015

lApplicant’s Address (Street, City, Zip):

717 Holiday Dr., Lansing, KS. 66043

|Perrni1 Application Initiated By:

X] Voluntary Compliance

[ ] Observed Violation

[] Citizen Complaint

Adjoining Residential Contact interview; Interview Date (MM/DD/YYYY):  Interview Time (HHMM): Acquainted w/Applicant; Years Acquaintad:
Contact #: 1 06/22/2015 1517 Xl No

Contact's Comments/Concerns:

Made contact with Jessica Steed at 871 Holiday Dr, she had no concems.

[Adjoining Residential Contact Interview; Interview Date (MM/DD/YYYY):  |Interview Time (HHMM): Acquainted w/Applicant: Years Acquainted:
Contact #: 2 06/22/2015 1520 X No

Contact's Comments/Concems:

Made contact with Carol Barksdale at 715 Holiday Dr., she had no concerns.

Adjoining Residential Contact interview: Interview Date (MM/DDYYYY): | Interview Tima (HHMM); Acquainted wiapplicant; Years Acquainted:
IContact #: ] No
lcontact's Commerts/Concerns:

JAdjoining Residential Contact Intarview; Interview Date (MM/DD/YYYY):  (Inferview Time (HHMM): Acquainted w/Applicant: Years Acquainted:
Contact #: ' I No

Contact's Commenis/Concarns:

In Current Ordinance Compliance; Areas Of Non-Complianee: Additional Comments;

X Yes [] No [] Animal Tags [l Fencing

Photos Taken & Retsined: [J Insurance [] Permit

[] Vaccinations  [] Other:
X Yes [] No [] Signage [] Other

Results of Applicant Interview & Property Inspection 7 Officer's Narrative:

717 Holiday Drive is a single family residence.

IOn 06/22/2015 the residence was inspected.

This permit is an initial request for housing/maintaining more than four animals (domesticated
|dogs, cats, and rabbits).

The backyard in enclosed by a 6 foot privacy fence and the rear of the residence.

Isubmitted By:

D. Asmus

Date:

06/22/2015

Reviewed By:

Date:

Page 1 of 2




Lansing Police Department Animal Permit

800 1% Terrace Review & Supplemental
Lansing, KS 66043 Narrative

The rabbits (primary reason for seeking this permit) will be housed in wooden & mesh, open air
hutches. The hutches are situated along the exterior of the back yard along the privacy fence
and underneath an elevated wooden deck extending off the rear of house.

The back yard was neat and had a maintained appearance. No excessive odors or wasted
|debris was observed or detected.

There have been no prior issues/complaints related to this permit request, or the housing, care,
{and/or maintenance of associated animals.

On 06/24/2015 at about 0845 hours | contacted Mr. Cooper by phone. | inquired as to his full
Lname. Cooper told me he had no first or middle name, and his name was “J. M. Cooper”. Mr.
Cooper also said he would maintain about 20 rabbits total.

(Council Presentation (MM/DD/YYYY & HHMM); Applicant Notified {of Council Presentation) On (MM/DD/YYYY & HHMM):
07/02/2015 06/22/2015
Isubmitted By: Date: Reviewed By: Date:
D. Asmus 06/22/2015

Page 2 of 2















_

ik 1 Bl







TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @
FROM: Anthony J. Zell, Jr., Wastewater Utility Dire‘cto(F/
DATE: June 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Award of Bid for Construction of 7 Mile Creek Sanitary Sewer Action Plan

Bids for the above referenced project were opened on June 17, 2015. Three bids were
received:

Holthouse Construction, LLC $5,130,493.00
Redford Construction, Inc. $4,691,823.00
Linaweaver Construction $4,185,646.00

The engineering estimate for the project was $5,827,600.00. Staff from GBA have reviewed
all the bid documents, bid bond, and quantities, and find that Linaweaver Construction’s bid is
accurate and complete. GBA recommends the City of Lansing accept the low bid from
Linaweaver Construction of Lansing, KS. A letter to that effect is attached.

Financing for the construction of these improvements will be through the issuance of
temporary notes, and ultimately GO bonds. The contractor has 270 calendar days to
complete the project after an official notice to proceed is issued.

Action: A motion to approve the bid from Linaweaver Construction for the construction of the
7 Mile Creek Sanitary Sewer Action Plan (City Project 13-07), in the amount of
$4,185,646.00. (Four Million, One-Hundred Eighty-Five Thousand, Six Hundred and Forty-Six
Dollars)

o2 #*F SmM—-H— >0ZmMe)>0ZmMe>0Zme)>»>0Zma)>



GBA Compantas
Laeys -]

wansss Tin w0l

June 22, 2015

Mr. Tony Zell

Wastewater Utility Director
Wastewater Utility Department
800 First Terrace

Lansing, KS 66043

Re: Recommendation of Award
Project No. 13-07
7-Mile Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Dear Tony:

Please be advised that we have completed our review of the bid form
submitted by Linaweaver Construction, Inc. (LCI) for the 7-Mile Sanitary

‘Sewer Improvements project. (Bid tab enclosed.)

Mr. John Will of LCI was contacted on June 18, 2015 to discuss the bid
that LCI submitted for the subject project. Mr. Will indicated that LCI
had reviewed their bid proposal and was comfortable with their amount
shown on the bid. Mr. Will indicated that LCI was currently working on a
project for the City of Lansing and was looking forward to continuing that
relationship with the City on this challenging project.

Based on the information attained by GBA related to LCI, we can find no
evidence that would indicate that LCI would not be able to complete
Project No. 13-07 (7-Mile Sanitary Sewer Improvements) in a timely and
efficient manner. Therefore, we recommend that Project No. 13-07 be
awarded to Linaweaver Construction, Inc. with a base bid in the amount of

$4,185,646.00.
If you have any questions regarding this issue, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

GEORGE BUTLER ASSOCJATES, INC.

LA

Timothy M. Schneller, P.E.
Associate / Project Manager

Enclosure
cc: Mark Linaweaver — SRC

Colleen Conner, P.E. - GBA
Gary Beck, P.E. - GBA



00°'LZBEZL N'd YED "ou] ‘seeessy Je(ng ebloag

[T Y2 - L 00 2e0 LE0FS DObEE ‘0l8 ASVE TYLOL ONYHD

00FLVEEES 0TIV EEES 00'00'SZ68 00 000'SZES 000 000 G258 00000 0ZEy 00°0D0'80ES 00000 'G0ES 81 T SINENNG UORounr | pg
00°0BE pe§ 0051 00°ZBE6ES DO'IS 00'9E9'58 oULs D0Z9Z LS 008 31 | eag &d]d BUeIXS wAGWaH| 29
00°000 ¢ 00°000°1S Do'000'z2g 00000 LE 00°00Les Y 00600 228 000001 ] IT S[o\UEY) Bupsik SAMER[ |9
Q0°0SE'RLE 0005k 1§ 0000168 00008 00°009°28 DO'002%8 00005 BLS 00005 LS =] €L EEICUUEN GUS[Rg UopuBgy | 0
| 00°000'SES 00'000°Gos 00'DQ0'RELS 00G00'SENS 00°000 GaZ8 00'000"00cS 00000598 00°000°58% 3 i Budwnd ssedhg| 85
00005528 o8 BODOY €28 0058 00000 ELE 00°05% 00000 5L% 00083 AD 00F €01 W20 UOREIDISRY AUGH WESNG| 8o
00TIELE s GOVPELES o0cs QTIE'ZS 0098 00PELLS 00°ES A B/S VSRS (IO UaISaId 7] 99 15
000’66 00'0LS [T 00°68 00'FgH 58S 0068 00 BLEBELS DOpLS 'AS | IW6E 6311 § SqUS 'Poug P ¢ bUCZ UORBIOTaeY HUEE Wemig] a5
00'0Zb'E8 00°9% 0058528 05P 0008z 25 (X 00CELes 00'tS A 025 U0 PEar M 2 8U0Z UOREIOTSoY UBH WEBNB| 66
00'008'5 18 00'5LE 00CELoLE 0S5LY 00'DB5 TLE TR D0DZE BY T'ES P [T SOF1, @SOS NS85 ph | AU0Z UOnEIOIseY YURH WeehE]  pg
[LLTEIE 00'ES 00°GEL'ES 05} 00021 '8S oY 00°0Z1'8% 0" ¥8 FX 0E0T UQ PEag /M | 9U0Z uoRElolsay YUeg WEeHG| 66
00°005% cO0LE 0000058 0C°001LS 00°00928 o 0sg 0000528 005§ T og ([BIPIENS GoB[d5Y pue GAOSH| 25
00°009'58 00D00'SS, 00°005¥8 00005 ¢ 00°0005% 00°000°S 00T ES 00°006°EY =] ! TSIl Q) S9Ed5Y PUE SA0IB IS
1 00°009'S84§ CO'0FS 00009 21 +8 00065 00'000'28E% 00°0s% 000088025 00'5F$ A8 [Ty NEdeY JuauRAed| g5
00092 'EES 00" 00°052 858 00EELS 00000 5F5 00°00LE 0’05z BES 0058 "AD -T2 SIS M0 ISpUn N BI9ERGH | 6k
0002828 000! D0OFLLS 00°6ES 00°0P21LE 000E§ "OZE 28 000FS 31 [ Weliadedsy o] gp
00°050'EES 005 00°00199% 06018 00'SSEBES 055 "0SOEES 00°gS A'S 0189 ] T
00°005'PES 000058 00°00E 525 00°001'1§ 00008128 DO'DSES ‘008228 DO'00Z'ES = 53 Bllpeas AEatwWel) oy
00'005'858 00°009'Z§ 00°GIC'£E8 00'5Eo' 13 00009 ¥ES 00°DGTLE 0O00¥LtS 00°008'LS ARy [ 5
00°000 095 00000098 00°0060° 000061 00°000'98% 00°000'SES 00-000°DES 60°000°053 51 ! ¥ P
00000Z)S 00°000°EE 00°000" 00°000 ¥ 00'000'e% 00°005" 1§ 00°008°'F8 00'00Z 1S &g 3 SOOUBIY BUmbe] OF UOROaIo0]| £y
00005 FZS 00°'005ES 007008’ 00'00p 2! 00005 v28 00°005'¢s D005 L1E 0000528 B3 L SHAI0 Wona| Zv
DU'0CH'E¥LE 00°0028 00°c/0ERLE 00°GZzs OO'OEG GELS 0DHE 0Q0LL'LE O0'0ELE i Ive WHWETESUS Meoos| Ly
00°'000°93 000651 00°008'%% 00°002' 1§ 00COV'ES 00°000% DO'00g'ES 00°00ES B5 2 SINOUEAID Ur soaes | op
00°CO5'ES 00°005% D0ZIEPSE 0°0LLS 00" P2 258 000z 00-0pL bES 00°05FS A (7] WIdeQ) 81X POUUSIY PIEPUETS BR8] BE
00091085 00°00EE 00°025°B5S 00°05eS 00'G05"L 8 00°05¢! (0008 LbS [ FA_| zio) [
00°006'458 00'szzs 00 OPECES 00 GRS 00'009'8LS 00°051 00°DOL% 00°6218 TA | oveL 28
000688 [ 00'DZ0PS 000GLE CORFEES 00031 00°88R'ES 00°G18 A [ [
00°000'528 00005° 28 00000 PES G0.00p'6% CO'000'00LE 00000018 00°D0D'ZBS 00'00Z 88 E [ 3
00°000'8e% 0A'005 5% 00°30T'GOLE D0°009'8S 00'000'B9S ‘00558 00°00R'Z58 00'008'SS KE 8l ¥
0000585 60'005'S 00°DOG' LIS 00.005'CS. 00'00Y'EPS Q0'009'ES 00°009'15S 00°002'¥8 iE ) 1.8 0} ,0) DIONUEW PIERLEIS 80 05| ¢f
00°000'548§ ‘05L'ES 00°000'DZE OO0Ga'ES 00000958 00°009'2S 00°000'¥8% 0060Z £ 8 [ L8 51,0 fouuE RIepUE)S B 0| ze
0°00p'SS 00°00zS Q002S 000as 00'GorE O0EEHE 0005298 00°0528 i Iz L1
00°0P0'GS 0008k 00'0pE' 00658 00'GEES 0ozis 600028 R [ —__Tqigwg 06 o7,Be] BOPUWL| o
00'000°21% 00051 00 05L 00055 00'052$ o0'0L 00'G] *d 5L 1980 6% OF 92) Buletell] gz
00'0bE'LS 00OFE; 00°0FZ o00rS 00°'v0st ooes jordapes 00°05] PR g 193G ¢ o1.be) BURPUSIL] gE
00°05.65% 00021 ODGEPLIS 00°5e8 D026 EE 00'as 00°008'BPS ot'en FR 86§ Uid30 b2 0 22) Bunouall | sz
Q0’11016 00688 00'0/5'AES 00°0ES DO'EEZ 68 [0 00°0Z5 5013 00°08% i 6IET (idat 2z ot Og) Bunivell] o2
00 LIRS 00°€S§ o0gzL etd 00528 [T agat [ o00Ls 47 608 {ndag 0z o1 AL} Bustelt| oz
00°051 G588 00°Zb% 00°000'6Z8 00028 0005728 00GE 00000 488 00058 ‘3T [ i ¥e
[N 008§ 00'0ES PES 0OGLS D0'B0Z'ES ooy [ (DTN [T =S FIy i e
[N 0OLES 00°0LLELE 00018 00'EET ¥8 (R 00°0k Fh Lig I LI T 3
[ 00'6EB'ZES DD'6ZS 00°ZE5 68 60745 [T 00°Z3 00°0 R 162 Wdon Z) - 0p) Bulsiel] |z
00'520'92% 00'ZZ% 000288 005E 00F0e [CiFE] 00°0¢Y 37 $98 (wdad o1 - af Bumsuail| oz
| QO'OESS "G¥§ 0000/% 06098 00°'00Z5 00058 D0 R ¥i SUY] 90IAE DA 4

00'00¢ 6ed 00°00LE 00'008'LZ8 0058 [T 00095 R D0°0Ff ER 262 SPOUISHY S53IUDULE Al GUN SIMEE TdaH B .0
[ o0'opa'pLs 000958 0009’98 000228 O0000°ZLS GO D0PS 00°000'GLS 00°00S% i [ !
[00goeBE | oooles 00°00F S5 00°081S 00°000 B¢ 00002S 00008 PS 00051 i [ 9

| 00°000'BH5E 60'058'28 000005028 000568 a0 00bas1Le 00 D0ODZ Z9LS 00°'0828 i) [ Sdid RS "B 9€ Wi edig [T
[ 00°000'G.S (0°005% 00°007" 183 |000¥SS Y OD000GE 00°005! 00052228 00°GaP i 051 Wil JSI0E0 BIP 2} Ui ke BUISED (604S PO B 42| Pl
| G000 166'LE 00°0928 00°050°62L'ES [ ] 00°025 LEX'LS [ "0BZ SZE LY 00091 i BSEL \Suei, Wjoadg e (1060 8 0 0) Bdig Javas Bip 0F]

[ 00"D0S"Bes 00°005% 00-00% 28 000088 00'0Ca'BLS 00'05ES 00°0Z5°02§ [ES 'R i5 Cae] g

"OPE PELS 0°08LE 00°006'0ELS Q0 citE 00095 FaLé to'ozz 00°0ZL vOLE 00 0Pl i [ ;
VAT 058 0DI¥ZS _ o0'gas OD'0Z1'ES 00558 R [73
[o0'e2¥"EL1S D52 00'0P0TIZLS 00°08% O0'0EV9RIE 000! A £1571 5 RMag BP Ji ¢
[ 00°07% 00SoF'EVLS 00°68% O0OESB6LY 00°0E Fi I0CE e 8 01 0) 84| 19M9S B 5|
00'SEiels 00598 00°SRE O 00°Egs 00'gER'GLE 000! R Ty {UIG3P G G (0) 99l JoAES BP 2k
o0'5za’ 00658 00°05.7) [T ] 00°008 28 [T il [ Wjidsg B 01 0} edid Jamas eip g
00°0g9b'ees 00°c$ 00'028°098 00'cLE 00'940' 028 00°es 47 ZE50 #0Ua4 UGRIANNSUDD Aeloduia]|
00°000'eES D0 000'gES 00'000'058 a0°000'0E8 dogo0es | [60000"'0028 Fii BUqYUS pue Bulssio] &
CO'G0F0es 0000k D28 00000628 00000028 00000528 00°000'8LE T L SupyEs uokstnauon]| €
00D00'S% | 66'oop’se 00" 000'GLE 00 000EIS | 00'000'GE 00°000°s% S [N
jeoaiei6es _ TOUB/l6es | DO'0C0'SEZS | 00°GOOESES. 0000007t 00°000°'0223 00'060°00LE 00°000'00LS 5] GUNOLLY P8 §8 %6 30 Wiy UBhEZRqeN] |
I L= [0 Sotict ] wld (] sangd TR ey I T | Y I
jun aun W uupy wouddy [MC]
sewpsEg 8 Jeaibug UDIONySUOg esrtoyljoy UWNRMISUDD plojpay UOONIIS UGS JeAEMEUT] SHrRweAcIdWE Jamag AIRueRs a||W-1
SLOE ‘41 Bunr
. sest”  “Guisuer
sesua)| e sjuawannidy; 3 AIBYUES B2 gl o) 284 pig Ao

" A sy
St *



BID FORM
CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS

PROJECT NO. 13-07
7 MILE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

Ty CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS
Name of Bidder: LWAEAL AR Col)S77 A/ C

Address of Bidder: // 2 £ GLALAL iﬂé éﬁ({cﬂ% s S
bBTFF

Bid Proposal Amounts:

The undersigned, having examined the Contract Documents and the site of the
proposed work and being familiar with all the conditions affecting the construction of the
proposed project, hereby proposes and agrees to provide and furnish all labor, material,
equipment, supervision and other items necessary to perform and complete, in a
workman-like manner, all work required by the Contract Documents, at the prices stated
below. Stated sums include fees, insurance payroll taxes, labor and performance
bonds, and all other charges applicable to materials, appliances, labor and all charges
that may be levied.

The Contractor acknowiedges the Entire Project is defined into Phase 1, Phase 2 and
Phase 3 with a total project time limit of 270 Calendar Days to Substantial Completion of
the Entire Project.

In the following proposals, the amounts shall be shown in both words and figures.
In the case of discrepancy between the words and the figures, the words shall govern.

Addenda:

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt and inclusion in the Bid Proposal the following
addenda (number and date).

Addenda No. gl Dated JYNE /L, RL/S
Addenda No. &% Dated ~Jliir e, F S~

Addenda No. _____ Dated

Addenda No. Dated

SB-1



CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS
PROJECT NO. 13-07
7 MILE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Mo | esomemoescriemion | ARFROX | ywir | uniPRICE EXTENSION

1| Mobizaton M 6 orBid | LS S o %, 0 o) O
2 | Traffic Controf 1 LS. sm'ab SO0 oo

3 | Construction Staking 1 LS. % Mw $ 4 MCU

4 | Ciearing and Grubbing 1 LS. |89 Od qu’ 200 o) oo

5 | Temporary Construction Fence | 6,682 LF. 18 55‘0 .20 O 2.0°

5 | Doy e® G DA D2 il A = Wi

T e 187 LE. |8 2900 18 s 14 CO
R | (39 s 46,40

9 éz;l;.:)a.Sewer Pipe (0'to 8 5,513 LE. $y/'a§ $ éﬂ, 5—;2&'&:3
Ll e 26 LE |80 |8 o3, 22 |
M R B B D R Y K
" g‘;ﬂp,t;::)a_ Sewer Pipe (0’ to 8' 57 LF i% v, 20 | s L7 ﬁ. <z dm
3 | Depihyw Special Tronch | 7958 | LE |8 g p 0018 ) 999049
B R D7 D e
v SRR | w | syl g 7 gpp
o | Epesee e s | 5 | i s 20008 gp ) OO

v SRt | 0 | v s ol fpon @
et I IS 7 Ll A S 77 Rt
19 | 6% PVC Service Line 14 LF. 1$ (_.@ a0 |s %gﬂ 22

20 | Trenching (8' - 10’ Depth) 964 L. 18 290 (s poyd 7gdm
21 | Trenching (10" - 12' Depth) 791 LF. |$ 6@00 5.2 / é V72 oo

SB-2




No. | ewnmempescrierion | AFEROX | ynir | unir pricE EXTENSION.

22 | Trenching (12 - 14' Depth) 1,511 LF. |8 ﬁ@ o0 s éﬁ, yf/dlw
23 | Trenching (14' - 16' Depth) 2,302 LF. 18 £ 20 |3 //f/dﬂdo
24 | Trenching (16" — 18 Depth) 1,450 LF |84 &’C’O s £ 7 mdﬁ
25 | Trenching (18" ~ 20" Depth) 909 L.F. $ 7&{@0 3 é 5 é 35)0@
26 | Trenching (20' - 22' Depth) 1318 LF. |$ MCD $ /d;s:‘ ﬂo od
27 | Trenching (22' - 24' Depth) 498 LF $ /th $ é/ ﬁ XM,M
28 | Trenching (24’ - 26" Depth) 56 LF. |8 /ﬂ‘w $ 3%22&"9

26 | Trenching (26 - 28 Depth) 75 LF. |% / 7({329 $ /O-’ /0?_{'@
30 | Trenching (28' - 30' Depth) 28 LF. |$ o?Cij s £/ &OQD

31§ Trenching {30' - 32' Depth) 27 LF. |$% czé—a,w $ é 7‘5'3,@
- f;g:')oia. Standard Manhole (0 - B | 294 s 4 2 W, o8
= I5(;-;")1:.'[@1. Standard Manhole (0' = e |ss '@a s 502 ), a0
Sy [ tS St Nia i eA | Maﬁss 97 fﬁd,w
% | 20 Dia. Stnderd Manicie 0 10 EA | c?ow:gd S22 M&Q
26 éf;?r-"a%ae.ms;andard Manhole 26.8 VE. s, }‘/5—5& $ 38’3»/ é’dd

3| i g2 Manhole 1240 VE (S s 50008 5/ g4, 27
38 Eﬁ?&iﬁ . 167.2 VF. |8 0752,"9 $ 5/[ o&’ma‘d
39 g;?r;%zﬁta“da’d Manhole 77.2 7 ymév s 24 757 a2
40 | Service Line Cleanouts 4 B |3 F) 20| 34 05)‘55

41 | Concrete Encasement 747 LF. 13 / Jﬂw $ ? 7 y//s) 22

42 | Ditch Checks 7 EA. %?Wm ¥ /7 &7 M,m

43 | Connection to Existing Manhale 4 EA- S 19, 0|8 ¥ ﬂﬂ’@&

44 | Erosion Control 1 LS. $ 3&1 27 o0

5B-3




ITEM APPROX,
NO. BID ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy. UNIT UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
45 | Permanent Seeding 23 ACRE |§ /fmfaé $ ;// 5/&& o0
46 | Temporary Seading 23 ACRE |§ /O?Mﬁa $ ﬂ 7 é dﬁ )s's,
47 | Sod B,E10 sY. |3 5:00 $ 3 3.0 £ o0
48 | Curb Repiacement 58 L.F. 5 % 629 5 & 3 ﬁ? ﬁ ﬂd
49 | Flowabie Fill Under City Straets 450 cY. |s 6?5"00 s 38 7 ﬂdﬁ
50 | Pavement Repair 4,840 sY. |s %5‘00 Y 208 &0 20
s 'J *
51 Remove and Replace Curb Inlet 1 EA. $ mm $ w 60
52 | Remove and Reinstall Guard Rail 50 LF. $ ﬁm 3$ O?éw s
7 L4
St Bank Resforation Z 1
o || o | sx [s 00 |5 93400
5 Bank Restoration Z 1 - ¢ ' )
5 | wiSoct Shrubs. & Trems | 1040 | sy |8 g00 |5 gz94
St Bank Restoration Z 2
55 | ream gr’:ly SSROIRtonIEone 570 SY. 1§ % oo s o ydéﬁ
St Bank Restoration Zone 2
o [wmimemme =t | o | sv |3 /4000 |s 120 0,000
57 | Type Il Erosion Control Blanket 578 5Y. $ Lg’ o0 $ / 7 3% oY
B R ion Rock
58 _ls_:’r:am ank Restoration Rod 300 cY. $ ﬂ,m $ / '5:—-& 0 é ‘ JCD
59 | Bypass Pumping 1 L.S. %j—w oD% é fw ¥
/1 ol il b
60 { Abandon Existing Manholes 13 EA. $ /mm $ /ﬁ m o2
61 Remove Existing Manhale 27 EA, $ /d‘m s a? 7 w o0
Ed r Ll
62 | Remove Existing Pipe 5,626 LF. $ 52,60 $ // 02 5;2' o0
63 | Junction Structure 1 L5 ?35 51 M% 30 g 7Y & IO
GRAND TOTAL BASE BiD

S/ 85 655,

Bid includes general requirements, all supervision, overhead and profit.

ase Bit: _LLUR M/L4APH, OWIE SINIDRED E/ERTY FTVE

THEH SN Sk SBUIRED  voLLars 4/ 85 & %4,°9

FORTY SIE DoLLARS AUD MO CENTS

SB-4




Time of Commencement, Completion and Damages:

a. The Bidder agrees that if awarded the Contract, he will complete the work in
accordance with these documents. The expected Contract Award date shall be no
earlier than July 2, 2015 with a Notice to Proceed being issued no earlier than
August 3, 2015,

1. The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under the Contract within seven
{7) days after the date of a "Notice to Proceed”, unless otherwise stipulated in
that notice.

b. Time is expressly declared to be of the essence in completion of the work covered by
these Contract Documents and the Contractor shall be liable for actual damages for
delay in completion of work. Where additional time is allowed under the agreement
for the completion of the work, the new time limits shall be of the essence of the
agreement.

¢. Substantial Completion of the Work: The undersigned will have the work ready for
the Finail Inspection and Owner's acceptance in accordance with these documents.

1. Substantial Completion of all work items for Entire Project (Phase 1, Phase 2,
and Phase 3 shall be within 270 Calendar Days of the Notice to Proceed.

General Agreements:

b. The undersigned further declares that he has carefully examined the specifications,
form of contract, and special provisions, and that he has inspected the actual
location of the work, together with the local sources of supplies, and has satisfied
himself as to all quantities and conditions, and understands that in signing this
proposal, he waives all right to plead any misunderstanding regarding the same.

¢. The Bidder acknowledges that the CITY reserves the right to waive informalities and
to reject any or all bids.

d. The Bidder agrees that sub-contraciors must be approved by City of Lansing,
Kansas. In correlation with this agreement, the Contractor shall submit a list of sub-
contractors and their project duties complete with references for verification.

e. Bidder understands Bids will be received in accordance with City of Lansing
Purchasing Policy.

f. The Bidder agrees that his/fher bid shall not be withdrawn or altered for a period
of sixty {60) calendar days after the last date scheduled for the submission of bids.

g. By signing this bid, each Bidder certifies that this bid has been arrived at
independently, without consultation, communication or agreement as to any matter
relating to this bid with any other Bidder or with any competitor.

h. Liquidated Damages. CITY and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the

essence of this Agreement and that if the Work is not completed within the
time specified herein, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with

SB-5



the Contract Documents, CITY and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated
damages for delay, but not as a penalty, CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY One
Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) for each and every calendar day beyond the
substantial completion date that expires following the time indicated in
CONTRACTOR’s bid for completion of the Work.

THE UNDERSIGNED hereby agrees, when these requirements have been completed,
to furnish the required bond and to enter info a confract within ten (10) days from and
after the acceptance of this proposat and further agrees to substantially complete the
entire work covered by this proposal 270 Calendar Days after Notice to Proceed.

Enclosed is security in the sum of 5% of the total bid in the form of a bid bond submitted
herewith in accordance with the Instruction to Bidders, which the undersigned agrees to
be forfeited to and become the property of the City of Lansing, Kansas, as liquidated
damages shouid this proposal be accepted and the contract awarded to him, and he fails
to enter into a contract in the form prescribed and to furnish the required bond within ten
(10) days as above stipulated, but otherwise the proposal guarantee shall be returned to
the undersigned upon execution of the contract and delivery of the approved bonds to
the City of Lansing, Kansas.

THE UNDERSIGNED understands that the right is reserved by the City of Lansing,
Kansas, to reject any and all bids, and attached hereto is an affidavit in proof that the
undersigned has not colluded with any persons in respect to this bid or any other bid or
the submitting of bids for the contract for which this bid is submitted.

The Bidder is prepared to submit a financial statement on request,

DATED THIS /& DAY OF _ JLHE 20/

Contractor: LAAHEELEA CM/S/ . C.
Address: 7/ 7 £ (S LS K BED

City and State:M/a:f/[&t S £ETFT
Telephone Number: 7/’5 35’7 7 %7 ;/

By: /%ﬂ/‘/é D —

" Signature of Authorized Officer

Title: _LICE._JRESIDEALT

SB-6



init,

WA LA Document A310™ - 2010

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
{Name, legnl status and address) (Nume, legal status and principal place

Linaweaver Construction, Inc. af business)

719 Gilman Rd ;

Lansing, KS 66043 g‘ggh,f‘lgf’r Eanding Compsyi(Mutual This document has important tegal

Des Moines, 1A 50321 consequences. Consufiation with

OWNER: an anorne¥ 1s ancuur?ged with
(Name, leca! status and address) respeat o its complation or

City of Lansing, Kansas modification.

800 First Terrace Any singuiar reference lo
Lansing, KS 66043 Contractor, Suraty, Cwier ur
BOND AMOUNT: olher pary shall be considered

Five percent (5%) of amount bid* plural where applicabls,

PROJECT:
(Namz, locatior or address, and Project rumber, if any}

7 Mile Sanitary Sewer Improvements
City Project No. 13-07

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amoum set forth above, tor the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors end agsigns, jointly and
severally, as provided herein, The condifions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor
within the tite specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either {17 enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the tarms of such
bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with 4 surety admitted
in the jurisdiction of the Projeci and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the frithful perforntance of such Coniract
aid for the prompt paymeni of labor and material furnished in the prosceution theteof, or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not io exceed the amount of this Bood, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
for which the Qwner may in good fanh contracy with another panty to perforrn the work covered by saud bid, then this
nbligation shall be uull and void, otherwise to remain in fiil force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an sgrecinent batween the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid Waiver of
notice by the Suraty shall not apply o any extension excesding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
aceepiance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shail obtain the Surety's consent for
an extension beyond sixty {601 days.

It'this Bond is issucd in connection with & subconiractor's bid to a Comractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shaii
be deemed to be Stbeoniractor and the term Owner shall be éeemed to be Contrastor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statatory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or Jepal requirement shall be deemed deletec herefrom and
provistuns conforming o such stzturo:y or other legal requirement shall be deemed acorporated herein, When s
turnished, the mtept is that this Bond shali be constried as 2 stalutory bond and not as a common law boad.

Sigued and sealed this  17th dey of June, 2015 ‘H
m_(.Prme:pﬂy"" o (Seal)
L VICE LRESIOENT
(Title) no
B ,"! iJ ri}-, ’j\_DL
L | (Sureryy - {Seal;
N . Altormey Infoct David S Salaviteh
{Title)

AlA Dacument AJ1O™ - 2010, Gopyright &t 963, 1870 and 2012 by Tre American institute of Archiects. A rights resorved . WARNING: This AIA®
Documant is protected by L8 Copyright Lasw and Internatlons! Yraatlas. Unaulhorizad reproduction or distribution of this ALA® Document, or
any portion of It, may tecuit in ucvara civit and crimine! psnaitios, and will be prospcutad to the mazimam axtont posalkile undar the law.
Purchagars are pesritied tb reprodiea ten [tD) copies of this document when comp ated. To report copyright violallons of AIA Gontract Docurments, 6-mail
Tive American Instilute of Architects' jegal stunsel, copyrghlEaia.on. 31T




Q;?‘;‘!q
MERCHANTS ™\
BONDING COMPANY-

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Knew Al Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL} and MERCHANTS NATH:.)NAL BONE?II NG,
INC., boin being rorporaticns duiy crgenized under the aws of the Staie of lowa {herein collectivety called the “Companies )
and 3t the Compenies do hereby make, consiifute and appoint, individualiy,

David S Salavitch
o Leg's Sumnmlt arg Stae of Missouri their true and lawiul Atamey-in-Fact, with full power

ana acihority herely conerred in their name, piace and steac, sign, execute, acknowiedgs anc deliver in their behalf &5 surety
sny and gl bords, undertakings. rscognRizances of other witien obiigations In the nature thareot, subject to the limitsticn that any
such ingtramar shali not exceed s amour of
TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND (52,500,000.00) POLLARS
anc to binc the Companias thereby es fully anc o +he same exient as if such bond of underaking was signed by the auly
Euihorized officers of tha Comparses. end el the sots of said Anicraey-in-Fact, pursuant io the autnarity hereln givan, are
hereby ratified and cenfirmed.
—ris Pover-obAtsiney is made and execuisd pursuert & and by euthority of the foliewing gy-Laws adopted by the Board of
Hirecic's of the Merchanits Sonding Gompany (Mutual} or Aprit 23, 2071 and adopted by the Srard of Directors of Mercants Natonal
Bonding. ing., on Qcigher 24 2095,
rre Prasiaent, Seerstery, Treasurer, or any Assisiart Traasurer of eny Assistant Sscretary OF any Vice President shall haue
cowar 2ng authority (G 2pRoint Atemeys-in-Fact, and to aainorize frer to execuls on benalf of the Compary. and atiach e
seal ot e Comoany therdie, donds and Jndenakings, racegnizences, contracts of indemnity ang gther writings opligatery in
ihe nawre nereod,
The signattte of any autharized offcer ard the ses! &f the Cornpany may be aifixea oy facsimile or eiectronic (rENSMISSION 12
2ny Powsr of Arumey 2¢ Cenification therect autnonizing the exscution and deivery of any bond, underiaking, recognizance.
¢ giher sureivehip obiigations of the Comgany, and sudh signature anc seal when so ussd shall have tis sama lorce 2no
ofert 53 micuigh mangaly fxed.”

o Witness Whereof, the Comparies have caured this instrument o be signec and seatec this i3thday of August . 2014

LRy

1, - -
o . ““ﬁ .B04.  mERCHANTS SONDING COMPANY (BUTUAL)
&% ~STLRPDA;F,n,  MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, ING.
R i S
3 :‘1-_‘!' T eloroe - o~
B R W=t -o- aigl
- PEE oA 1883 &)
3 1 . » 0:_; ..ﬁg;. ‘.. -.,: By
—"'. ‘3’”“‘1...-":::.‘\“\‘- LA R .y ﬁ-. -
TATE OF [QWA ‘h 7o “-f" & ? .
COJUNTY OF POLK ss. TR Sraser President

Oritis (2thday of  August . 2014, beiore me eppesrec Larry Teylsr, to me parsonally known, who being by me duly swom did
Sy thet oo s Prasident of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY s ULy and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, ING Se

that tne saals affixac to the foregoing instrumant is the Corporate Seals of the Companias, end that the said Instrument wag signed and
sealed in benalf of the Companies by eutherly of their respective Soards of Directors.

in Testimony _Whereof‘ | have hereunto set my hang and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines, lowa, the day and year
first above writen.

SR WENDY WOODY ~~7
2 &\ 2 Commission Number 784654 1 K
8T My Comvmassicr EXDIrES LA
owh Jung 29, 207/
Notary Public, Polk County, iowa
STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF POLK s5.

é ‘.:'liiiam Warﬁﬂl:, Jr‘.. Segretary of the MERCHANTS SBONDING COMPANY {MUTUAL; and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.,
o heraby cerfify that the ahove nd foregoing is = true and comect capy of Ine POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by saia Cemparies,
which is atill in Rl force and effect and has not been amantied or revoked.

In Witness Whereof, 1 have hereunto set my hand and afixed tne seal of the Companies of

:his] ("ﬂ\dﬂv of TUN- ..‘5;}'-@&0,5

. “l"
o X i *a
enmeal, 7 SO
oy T 2P O X .
. :_‘5‘06? ech / £ F AN z//ww/%
-G 3 : : -
2503 e
POA 0014 (7/14) e R

. T
Pebtpngpiriet e



TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @

T
FROM: Anthony J. Zell, Jr., Wastewater Utility Director [2—
DATE: June 25, 2015

SUBJECT: Change Order Request from Linaweaver Construction

The City Council was briefed at the June 24, 2015 work session on the status of a change
order request submitted by Linaweaver Construction for the 9B/9D Sanitary Sewer
Interceptor project (City Project 13-08). The contractor submitted documentation indicating
that the subsurface conditions encountered on the project differed from the project plans and
specifications, and that the request is to cover only a portion of his costs.

The general consensus at the work session was to compensate Linaweaver Construction in
the amount of $116,096.48 to cover the following costs incurred.

Blasting of Rock - $45,000
Rock Grinding - $24,000
Trench Rock for Stabilization - $47,096.48

The costs will be added to the special benefit district and will be paid for over a 15 year
period, with the costs being split equally among the City and USD 469. Staff has discussed
the change order with the school superintendent, and he has executed the waiver of special
hearing with an amount that includes the cost of this change order.

Action: A motion to approve the change order from Linaweaver Construction of Lansing,
Kansas for construction of the 8B/9D Sanitary Sewer Interceptor Project (City Project 13-08),
in the amount of $116,096.48 (One hundred sixteen-thousand, ninety-six doliars and forty-
eight cents.)

—+ #* M- >0ZME>0ZmMEO>0ZmO>0Zme>



719 E. GILMAN ROAD

LINAWEAVER CONSTRUCTION, INC. USRS oo

FAX: {913) 351-2749

City of Lansing 05/11/2015
Wastewater

Lansing, KS 66043

ATTN: Tony Zell

RE: Change Order Request to Project No 13-06 Lansing 9-D & 9-B Watershed Sanitary Sewer
Interceptor

Linaweaver Construction, Inc. is requesting a change order to the contract dated October 16, 2014 for
Project No 13-06 Lansing 9-D & 9-B Watershed Sanitary Sewer Interceptor for the following reasons:

During the bidding process the City of Lansing furnished Linaweaver Construction with boring logs
that were produced by Alpha Omega GeoTech, Inc. During construction Linaweaver encountered
material, specifically rock, at elevations not consistent with the borings. Also there was a lack of
boring reports specifically from Structures 9D-4 to 9B-3, which was where a large majority of rock
was found.

During my explanation I want you to keep in mind the following:

#1. The difference between "refusal”" and "rock” in regard to a boring report. Refusal means it is
unknown what is below the ground surface, but something will not allow penetration. Rock means
something hard was hit and usually fragments are pulled back making the determination of rock
below fairly obvious.

I'm going to attempt to explain my bidding process on this project and how I averaged the material
Linaweaver Construction would be digging using the information provided to me in the plans and
boring logs. Twill then present to you what was actually found from manhole 9D-1 to 9B-3.

Bidding Information:

Plan Boring B-1  Bore is at MH 9D-1 and shows the water tables being at 15' below the surface
with lean clay to the bottom of the bore.

Plan Boring B-2  Bore is at MH 9D-2 and shows no water and auger refusal at 14.5' deep. In
this area I thought there may be rock or concrete or something similar that we would have to contend
with, so I figured 50cy @ $100.00 per cy = §5,000.00.

PlanBoring B-3  Boreis at MH 9D-3 and shows the water table at 9' deep and lean clay down

to black shale 5.5' below the manhole which was elevation 803, however rock
was discovered at elevation 811. *This is very important because there are no additional borings
until 147th Street, MH 9B-3,

From years of experience in dealing with rock excavations I have found that in low lying areas,
specifically creek channels, rock runs flat or at a gradual slope. When estimating such areas I usually
figure a variance of 1 to 2 foot up or down if I do not have any boring logs to review. The only
information I had for subsurface conditions from MH 9-D3 to MH 9B-3 in preparing the bid was a
Wildcat Dynamic Cone at MH B-2 that shows a dense material at 5' deep. The next two closest



® Page?2 May 11, 2015

borings provided were at structures 9D-3, which shows black shale at 804 and the boring provided at
structure 9B-3, which shows a hard shale (diggable) material at 827 which was actually found to be
Limestone (non-diggable) at 829.

With the information provided there was no evidence that T would encounter any limestone (non-
diggable) rock (which was encountered at MH 9B-3 at clevation 829). After putting all of this together
I concluded that the material encountered at MH B-2 with the Wildcat Dynamic Cone was possibly
floating rock (a piece of rock that has broken away from other larger rocks at one time, or that the
creek moved), or a piece debris buried from previous excavations.

In conclusion, with the lack of information (bore logs) provided from MH-9D-3 to MH 9B-3 I priced
this run of pipe as having no rock in the excavation from MH 9D-3 to MH 9B-3 since we were
following the creek bed and no limestone rock was present in the boring results provided. The below
is a description of what was actually discovered during the pipe installations at specific borings.

Actual conditions:
Plan Boring B-1  Same as above - correct.

Plan Boring B-2  MH 9D-2 shows auger refusal at 14.5 feet deep.

Actual rock was encountered at 11.5 feet deep. Instead of running 50’ each way of MH 9D-2 like 1
Sfigured about 150’ out of MH 9D-1 we encounter rock and it ran all the way to MH 9D-2 (284’ long)
from 1' deep to the MH at 4' deep (the plan bore was wrong by 3').

Plan Boring B-3  MH 9D-3 shows boring terminated at 20.5' deep (no refusal), which is 5.5'
below the manhole.

We started at MH 9D-2 in rock 4' deep and we stayed in rock 4' deep all the way to manhole 9D-3

(the plan boring was wrong by at least 9' - 10'). This was the last boring provided to me at this point.

LogBoring B-2  MH 9B-3 boring shows that there is no rock or refusal at elevation 826.5".
After we figured out that the plan borings were incorrect we dug test holes to see what was actually
correct. At MH 9B-3 we dug a test hole and rock was present at 829" (which is wrong by a minimum
of 2.5). The Table #1 Boring Bl that shows refusal at elevation 830, 477' down stream of MH 9B-3
turned out to be the only thing that was correct.

If Boring Plan B2 & B3 & Log Bore B-2 would have been correct I would have projected rock being
steady all the way between MH 9D-3 - MH 9B-3 and the bids would have reflected that change
accordingly. Since I was provided with information that lead me to believe rock would not be present,
I'am asking you for a change order for the following for:

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
*Blasting Lump Sum $45,000.00 $45,000.00
*Rock Grinding 480 CY $50.00 $24,000.00

*Tnvoices can be furnished upon request




® Page 3 May 11, 2015

Additionally included in our Change Order request is compensation for additional rock bedding
material from Sanitary MH 9-B6 to 9-B12. Per the geotechnical reports nearly all reports showed a
lean/fat clay material at the flow line of the pipe with a few areas showing “sand and rock mixture”
which Linaweaver bid our base rock accordingly( STA 43+00 to 49+00 and STA 54+50 to 58+00).
During excavations the majority of the material at the flow line of the pipe was found to be sand. The
sand not only presented a problem from a production standpoint but also added additional bedding
material (rock) costs.

Most of the boring reports in this project show the water table being in the excavations; however there
is a big difference when you mix water with sand versus clay. When water mixes with sand it makes
quicksand; especially when digging or constantly moving material, water runs in and there is rarely a
solid bottom to the excavation. These conditions present a much more time consuming excavation
than laying pipe in Lean/Fat clay. The only way to establish a good foundation for the pipe is to over
excavate and fill the pipe bed with a combination of 6” rock and %” clean material. The excavations
averaged 2.5” to 3.5’ foot below pipe which was much deeper than the anticipated 4” to 6” and our
ditch width went from 4’ wide to 6’ wide.

Please see the below is a breakout of additional material cost:

Total %” Clean Rock Used from 9D-3 to 9B-3 4377.11 TN (Backfill 1’ above pipe)
Total 6” Bedding Material from 9D-3 to 9B-3 758.24 TN

Originally Bid %" Clean Rock 1’ above pipe (less 24”pipe)-

Approx 2500 LF

2014 TN of %4” Rock @ 17.00/TN=3$34,238.00

893 TN of % Rock @ 17.00/TN=$15,181.00 (Additional Rock figured in bid per Boring Logs)

Actual 3/4” of Rock Placed
3/4” Base Rock=4378 TN @ 17.00/TN=§ 74,426.00
Difference= $74,426.00-$49,419.00=%34,238.00

Originally Bid 12” of 6” Base Rock in Sand/Gravel Areas per Boring Logs
(STA 43+00 to 49+00 and STA 54+50 to 58+00)
Bid 950° of Trench at =282 TN @ 27.00/TN=$7614.00

Actual 12” of 6” Base Rock Placed
6 Base Rock=758.24 @ 27.00/TN=$20,472.48
Difference= $20472.48 - $7614.00= $12,858.48

*Total Additional Rock Costs=%$47,096.48
*rock tickets can be furnished upon request

In conclusion Linaweaver Construction, Inc. is requesting additional compensation for the added rock
excavations and additional pipe bedding material, please keep in mind that we are only asking for the
material, blasting, and grinding costs that we have incurred. Linaweaver Construction, Inc. is willing
to bare our additional labor and equipment cost which has doubled compared to our original estimate.
We are requesting total compensation of $116,096.48 and an additional 60 days added to our schedule
for the delays caused by the AT&T line which was not moved until the 17" of December (5 weeks



¢ Page4 May 11, 2015

Past November 10™ NTP) and the balance of additional time requested is time lost dealing with the
rock excavation encountered.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding my quantities or explanations regarding
this request.

Respectfully,

Mark Linaweaver, Vice President
Linaweaver Construction, Inc.
913.351.3474

Mark@L inaweaver.com



